

DHS DV COUNCIL
May 22, 2007

Facilitator: Rhonda Culley

Present: Carol Krager, Susan Hughes, Jayne Downing, Deborah Godina, Theresa Guerrero, Bonnie Braeutigam, Dave Flock, Ardy Birkmeyer, Rhonda Culley, Chris Mallette, Monique Toombs, Chris Sielicky, Lorena Navarez, Carol Camfield, Linda Pursell, Sarah McDowell, Julie McFarlane

Absent: Clyde Saiki, Kate Blackman, Tina McCullum, Claudia Wilcox, Besty Hoag, Carri Ramsey, Stephanie Merhib

Introductions were conducted by all members

New members joining the council: Chris Sielicky, Chris Mallette and Carol Camfield

Assignments

- Carol K. - work with Vanessa to reschedule the Oppression training.
- Carol K. – send mission based goals out to council members.
- Susan, Carol K. and Carri – get together with Patricia Feeny to refresh communication goals.
- Dave – talk with Cory Murphy about diversity efforts in Multnomah and Clackamas County and report back to the council in June.
- Lorena – follow-up with Diversity Conference committee by email and notify council members of findings.
- All – send TIPS to Jayne for webpage between now and the next meeting.
- Theresa – email council brochures for DV conference.

Follow-up and Updates

- Recruitment
 - Sarah McDowell and Kate Blackman are resigning from the council.
 - We will need to go back and ask Clyde for more applicants.
 - Carri Ramsey is still on loan to the council until September and will return as an Ad-Hoc member.

- **Communication Plan – *Hall of Fame***
 - Susan Hughes is working with Patricia Feeny on webpage
 - Discussed having recognitions for DHS and partners regarding work around Domestic Violence.
 - Chris Mallette, Ardy & Monique will work on specific questions and answers.
 - Permission of person recognized would need to be obtained to put them on the web page
 - Draw in other agencies to participate
 - Possible Categories
 - Council & Partner recognition
 - Thank you's
 - In the news

- **Presentation of recognition at DM's**
 - Carol K. went to District Manager's and presented 10 districts with recognition awards.

- **Local Plans and the Standards**
 - Recommended they be posted on the web page

- **Solution Based Planning Discussion**
 - Members/Membership
 - Attendance
 - Recruitment at line staff levels and community partners
 - Need more council support-dedicated staff would be helpful
 - Possible increase of council members
 - Broaden membership
 - Goals/Projects
 - Diversity Conference
 - Standards and Training
 - Communication
 - Communication and Marketing- Standing agenda item
 - Patricia Feeny coming to July meeting
 - Website
 - Tips/New Letter
 - Set up for subscription to on-line newsletter
 - Review and agreed upon information

- ✓ Send Jayne all ideas for webpage for review
- ✓ Think about talking at other manager meetings (AAA, Mental & Public Health)

Diversity Conference – Discussion

- Basic workplace DV
- Gear topics toward males
- What are the needs of those attending?

Handouts

- DHS Domestic Violence Prevention and Intervention Standards
- Talking Points – District Managers
- Feedback from March 23rd – Cabinet Meeting
- DHS DV Council Work Plan Brainstorm – April 2007
 - What would be ideally right?
 - What's not quite right?
 - What makes it right?
 - What's right?

June - Agenda Items

- DV Awareness month activity
- TIPS
- Updates from Diversity council
- Updates from Patricia Feeny
- Recognition Process
- Updates on assignments

Upcoming Agenda Items

- Anti-oppression training needs to be rescheduled with Vanessa
- Child Safety Model training will be in July (Stacy)
- Think about an DV activity for the council to get involved with the community

Sarah McDowell – Thank you for all the time and work put forth by the council.

Chris Mallette - Bringing Denise Brown (sister of Nicole Brown) to Oregon.

Next Meeting

V-Con

June 19, 2007

3420 Cherry Ave, Ste 110

Salem, OR 97303

Please contact Monique Toombs by June 1st with V-Con location sites.